ﬁ Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this task,
please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2018) or you may not be assigned
the correct tasks.

a. SCHOOL NAME BROOKLYN URBAN GARDEN CS (REGENTS)

(Select name from the drop down menu)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of Regents-Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2018)

(For technical reasons, please re-select
authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYC CSD 15

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

500 19th Street
Brooklyn NY 11215

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Susan Tenner

Title Executive Director

Emergency Phone Number (###-###- _
HHH#H)

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) www.bugsbrooklyn.org

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 09/2011
g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 08/2013
INSTRUCTION
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http://www.bugsbrooklyn.org/
mailto:CZJDJGEFKG.FFEJDEF@JG@/JBEEF@EJDE0@EEEFG
mailto:OE3EGG@0UAGKJD.1EHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE
mailto:BEEF@EJEG@ADEJGKFGJyJAJ@EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJFAGKJD.1EDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJyJAJHFyJGJGJwEJF@@.3GEH
mailto:JGKEDJGF@x@JF@@.3GEHJGJJyJAJwyJyJADJFAGKJD.1EDJFDEJ}.@.wEEJJGJyJADJGF@xJBF3E2J~K.EEJFJHBEEG.G3JGK.@JGF@x
mailto:EEF@EJwEJFH}.@EHJGKFGJyJAJL.EEJGEEHJGJJFJHBEEGEJGK.@JFJ}EDJBF3EJC.GFEAH.G3J@.3GFGADE@MJwEIJDEJFEEJJIJGKE

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of BUGS is to provide a hands-on, interdisciplinary education to young adolescents of all
abilities and backgrounds, with a focus on real-world problem solving and the exploration of
environmental sustainability. BUGS students will excel in the core academic subjects and become
engaged community members who are critical thinkers prepared to achieve excellence in high school
and beyond.

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools
only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements
(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s
mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The
design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be
served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems.

Variable 1 Inquiry-Based Study of the Science of Sustainability:
BUGS is a middle school focused on the science of
sustainability, which incorporates the natural sciences, math,
economics, history, social sciences, and the humanities to
examine the intersection of human and ecological systems.
This interdisciplinary field has the capacity to develop new
knowledge and ways of thinking needed for students to
become actively aware of the larger world, ask significant
and relevant questions, wrestle with big ideas, deepen
understanding of core subjects, and develop necessary 21st
century skills.

Variable 2 Extended Time for Learning:
Longer blocks of class time, a longer school day and a longer
school year provide additional time to: maximize learning
opportunities; implement innovative, cross disciplinary
approaches to curriculum, instruction, and assessment; and
provide rigorous supports for ELL, special education, and
struggling students.

Variable 3 A Positive and Inclusive School Climate:
BUGS creates a safe, welcoming, and respectful school
climate that supports equity and access for all learners.
Through its advisory program, school-wide discipline
program, positive behavior supports, and research-based
interventions, BUGS will foster a college-bound, career-ready
student body that respects and values the diversity of others
in their community and around the world.
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mailto:GAHEGGJwJHyJGKFGJDE@BEFG@JFGHJ}FEAE@JGKEJH.}ED@.GyJJIJJGKED
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mailto:NTVDJFDEFGE@JFJ@FIE/JLEEFJH.G3/JFGHJDE@BEFGIAEJ@FKJJE
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mailto:JG3EDJwEJFx@JJIJFEF@@JG.HE/JFJEJG3EDJ@FKJJEJHFyJFGHJFJEJG3ED
mailto:FEGGADyJ@x.EE@2
mailto:AGHED@GFGH.G3JJIJFJDEJ@Aw�EFG@/JFGHJHE}EEJBJGEFE@@FDyJ:<@G
mailto:FGHJDEEE}FGGJ�AE@G.JG@/JLDE@GEEJL.GKJw.3J.HEF@/JHEEBEG
mailto:wEFJHEJFFG.}EEyJFLFDEJJIJGKEJEFD3EDJLJDEH/JF@xJ@.3G.I.FFGG
mailto:xGJLEEH3EJFGHJLFy@JJIJGK.Gx.G3JGEEHEHJIJDJ@GAHEGG@JGJ
mailto:YK.@J.GGEDH.@F.BE.GFDyJI.EEHJKF@JGKEJFFBFF.GyJGJJHE}EEJBJGEL
mailto:E�FH.GEJGKEJ.GGED@EFG.JGJJIJKAHFGJFGHJEFJEJ3.FFEJ@y@GEH@2
mailto:EFJGJH.F@/JK.@GJDy/J@JF.FEJ@F.EGFE@/JFGHJGKEJKAHFG.G.E@JGJ
mailto:A@GF.GFw.E.Gy/JLK.FKJ.GFJDBJDFGE@JGKEJGFGADFEJ@F.EGFE@/JHFGK
mailto:NTVDJ.@JFJH.HHEEJ@FKJJEJIJFA@EHJJGJGKEJ@F.EGFEJJI
mailto:�G�A.Dy0NF@EHJDGAHyJJIJGKEJDF.EGFEJJIJDA@GF.GFw.E.GyI
mailto:FJGI.3ADFG.JG@JJIJ@GAHEGG@JFGHJ@GFII.JFGH9JDJ.GGJ}FG.}EJJD3FG.1FG.JGFEJ@GDAFGADE@JFGHJ@y@GEH@2
mailto:ED}EH.J@BEF.I.FJEHAFFG.JGFEJBDJ3DFH@JJDJBEHF3J3.FFEJFBBDJFFKE@.JAG.�AEJFFEEGHFD/J@FKEHAEE/JJD
mailto:HE@.3GJEEEHEGG@JHFyJ.GFEAHEJFJ@BEF.I.FJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJFA@.JAG.�AEJ@GAHEGGJBJBAEFG.JG@JGJJwE
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Variable 4

Variable 5

Variable 6

Variable 7
Variable 8
Variable 9

Variable 10

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE
30, 2018

A Professional Learning Community:

A learning focused, collaborative culture based on trust,
shared instructional leadership, and mutual accountability.
Daily common planning time and ongoing professional
development will enhance teachers’ collective focus on
student learning.

Authentic Assessments and Individualization:

Instruction is driven by ongoing, authentic assessment and
analysis of academic and behavioral data, which support
students’ individual needs and is facilitated by trained and
supported teachers.

Use of Technology:

Computer-based instruction will allow for intensive, targeted
remediation in basic skills, individualized learning and
assessments, and the development of 21st century skills in
visual, media and technological literacy.

(No response)
(No response)
(No response)

(No response)

277

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2017-18

Check all that apply

Grades Served
k1. DOES THE SCHOOL
CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

11. FACILITIES

6,7,8

No

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.
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mailto:SJ/J�A@GJJGEJ@.GE2
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12. SCHOOL SITES
Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD Grades Receives Rental
Address Number Served at Rental Assistance
Site (K-5, 6-9, Assistance for Which
etc.) Grades (write
N/A if
applicable)
Site 1 550 10th
(same Street
as NYC CSD 15 6-8 Yes 7,8
primary Brooklyn NY
. 11215
site)
Site 2
Site 3

12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address

School

Susan Tenner
Leader

Operati
onal Lydia Bailey
Leader

Complia
nce Susan Tenner
Contact

Complai
nt Susan Tenner
Contact

DASA
Coordin  Dameon Muhammad
ator

ml. Are any sites in co-located No
space? If yes, please proceed to

the next question.
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mailto:VDFHE@JCLD.GE
http:IJDJ~K.FK
mailto:U@@.@GFGFE
mailto:U@@.@GFGFE
mailto:Ky@.FFE|KJGEW.@GD.FG9CDW
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

m3. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) for each school site that
is located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC. Except for schools in
district space (co-location space), school must provide a copy of the annual fire

inspection report.

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17892069/yFPTXS6fVy/

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

(No response)

Site 2 Certificate of Occupancy

(No response)

Site 2 Fire Inspection Report

(No response)

Site 3 Certificate of Occupancy

(No response)

Site 3 Fire Inspection Report

(No response)

nl. Were there any revisions to  Yes
the school’s charter during the
2017-18 school year? (Please

include approved or pending
material and non-material

charter revisions).
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https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17892069/yFPTXS6fVy/

n2. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category (Select Best Specific Revision

Description)

1 Change in
schedule/calendar

2

3

4

5

o. Name and Position of

(150 word limit)

Reduce the minimum
requirement of
instructional days to
be 180 instead of
190, and affirm the
change that BUGS
now has two
semesters so the
phrase “five terms”
no longer is
applicable.

Date Approved by
BOT (if applicable)

Susan Tenner, Executive Director

Individual(s) Who Completed this

Annual Report.

Date Approved by
Authorizer (if
applicable)

03/20/18

p. Our signatures (Head of School and Board President) below attest that all of the

information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter school is
in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and
local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part
of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute

grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the

mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).

Yes
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mailto:DA@FGJYEGGED/JX�EFAG.}EJW.DEFGJD
mailto:BKDF@EJ�I.}EJGEDH@�
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Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

/

Date 2018/07/26

Thank you.

717



/\
:BUILDINGS

Page 2 of 2

Certificate of Occupancy

Borough Commisslonar
Broaklyn 7

CO Number: 301573161F

Permissible Use and Occupancy f

o Building | Building Zoning J
Maximum !Live load | Code Code dwelling or
Floor persons |bs per | habitable| occupancy |rooming | Zoning
From To | permitted {saq. ft. rooms group units use group | Description of use
CEL 664 100 G 3 SCHOOL & BOILER ROOM
001 908 100 G 3 SCHOOL
002 856 120 G 3 SCHOOL
003 257 40 30 G 27 3 SCHOOL, RECTORY
END OF SECTION |

| P, e
| s

Borough Commissioner

B Form 84 (Revised 03/05)

END OF DOCUMENT

Commissioner

301573161/000 10/17/2005 10:12:10 AM
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:BUILDINGS

Certificate of Occupancy
CO Number:

Page 1 0of 2

301573161F

This ceriifies that the premises described herein conforms substantially to the approved plans and specifications and to the
requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations for the uses and occupancies specified. No change of use or occupancy
shall be made unless a new Certificate of Occupancy is issued This document or a copy shall be available for inspection af the
building at all reasonable times.

A.

B.

B Form 54 (Revised 03/05)

Building ldentification Number (BIN): 3017307

Special District: None Buiiding Type:

Borough: Brooklyn Block Number: 00889
Address: 900 19 STREET Lot Number(s): 1

Altered

Certificate Type:
Effective Date:

Final

10/17/2005

This Certificate supercedes CO Number(s): None

UOr Suenfing o inetes & bounds, pivast see Bisiveb.
[

| Construction classification: OLD CODE: 1
Building Occupancy Group classification: G

Multiple Dwelling Law Classification: HAEA

Number of stories: 3

Height in feet: 58

Number of dwelling units: 21

Fire Protection Equipment:
None associated with this filing.

Type and number of open spaces:
None associated with this filing.

None

; This Certificate is issued with the following legal limitations:

|

: Borough Comments: None

Borough Commissipnar
Srooklyn §

k4

Borough Commissioner

DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE

Commissioner



ﬁ Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/30/2018

BROOKLYN URBAN GARDEN CS (REGENTS)

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of REGENTS-Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2018)
(For technical reasons, please re-select

authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.qov/profile.php?instid=800000071074
CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided).

1/1


https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000071074

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals
Created: 07/26/2018 « Last updated: 11/01/2018

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Board of Regents-authorized and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided.
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by
November 1st.

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal - Met or Not Met Indicate if data is not
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress available. If/when
Toward Attainment of available, Describe
Goal Efforts School Will
Take If Goal Is Not
Met

Academ Each year, the school
ic Goal will be designated as
1 in “good standing.”

ESEA Accountability

Designations Met

BUGS has partially
met this goal. We
exceeded the State
ELA average by 3%
(BUGS 49%, state
45%) for 6-8th grade,
but did not exceed
our high performing
district of location
average (BUGS 49%,
CSD15 58%).
However, we
continue our trend
towards closing the
gap with the district
(13% difference 16-
17, 9% in 17-18).

NEXT STEPS ELA: As
per our 2018- 2019
School-wide Goal,
BUGS will be working
to improve planning
and preparation in all

1/9



Academ
ic Goal
2

Each year, the
percent of students
who score
proficiently on 6-8
ELA state
assessments for all
students at the
school level will meet
or exceed the district
and state average.

NYS ELA Exam

2/9

Not Met

subject areas by
designing mission-
driven
interdisciplinary
instruction/tasks with
Interdisciplinary
Sustainability (IS)
competencies
embedded that
require the use of
critical thinking skills
and promote high-
level learning
outcomes (artifacts)
for all learners. This
primarily includes
using data to
differentiate and
modify activities;
planning for the use
of best-practice co-
teaching models such
as station, parallel
and alternative
teaching;
professional
development,
coaching and
feedback to teachers;
use of Tier 1
interventions;
project-based
learning through
interdisciplinary
curriculum units and
technology
integration; as well
as using Achieve
3000 reading
program as an
additional
intervention for
struggling readers.

BUGS has partially
met this goal. We
exceeded the State
Math average by 6%
(BUGS 42%, state
36%) for 6-8th grade,
but did not exceed
our high performing
district of location



Academ
ic Goal
3

Each year, the
percent of students
who score
proficiently on 6-8
math assessments
for all students at the
school level will meet
or exceed the district
and state average.

NYS Math Exam

3/9

Not Met

average (BUGS 42%,
CSD15 50%).
However, we
continue our trend
towards closing the
gap with the district
(21% difference 16-
17, 8% in 17-18).

NEXT STEPS Math: As
per our 2018- 2019
School-wide Goal,
BUGS will be working
to improve planning
and preparation in all
subject areas by
designing
interdisciplinary
instruction/tasks with
mission-driven
Interdisciplinary
Sustainability (IS)
competencies
embedded that
require the use of
critical thinking skills
and promote high-
level learning
outcomes (artifacts)
for all learners. This
primarily includes
using data to
differentiate and
modify activities;
planning for the use
best-practice co-
teaching models such
as station, parallel
and alternative
teaching;
professional
development,
coaching and
feedback to teachers;
use of Tier 1
interventions;
project-based
learning through
interdisciplinary
curriculum units and
technology
integration;
increasing the



Academ
ic Goal
4

Academ
ic Goal
5

Academ
ic Goal
6

Each year, as
measured by the
New York City
Department of
Education's School
Quality Guide, the
school will meet or
exceed the target for
Median Adjusted
Growth Percentile of
the School's Lowest
Performing Students
in ELA.

Each year, as
measured by the
New York City
Department of
Education’s School
Quality Guide, the
school will meet or
exceed the target for
Median Adjusted
Growth Percentile of
the School’s Lowest
Performing Studentsl
in math.

Each year, as
measured by the
New York City
Department of
Education’s School
Quality Guide, the
school will meet or
exceed the
performance of the
school’s “comparison
group” in ELA.

Each year, as
measured by the

NYC DOE School

Quality Guide Goal:

Closing the
Achievement Gap
ELA Growth

NYC DOE School

Quality Guide Goal:

Closing the
Achievement Gap
math Growth

NYC DOE School

Quality Guide Goal:

Comparison Group
ELA

4/9

number of Math
intervention classes
during Advancement
Group, as well as
implementing a CCLS
based common
assessment that
would allow more
data driven planning
throughout the
school year.

Data not available
fromm DOE at this time
(10/31/18)

Data not available
fromm DOE at this time
(10/31/18)

Not available at this
time (10/31/18)



Academ
ic Goal
7

Academ
ic Goal
8

New York City
Department of
Education’s School
Quality Guide, the
school will meet or
exceed the
performance of the
school’s “comparison
group” in math.

ELA Growth: The
school will maintain
or increase the
percent of students
in the school testing
at a proficient level
for ELA or trending
toward proficiency
for ELA from one
year’s test
administration to the
next.

NYC DOE School
Quality Guide Goal:
Comparison Group
Math

Analysis will examine
proficiency
maintenance or
improvement of all
students in the
school compared to
each student’s
previous year’s test
scores. Annual
growth will be
determined by the
percent of the total
student population
who: a) moved from
level 1 to 2, 3, or 4;
b) moved from level
2to3o0r4;c)
remained at level 3;
d) moved from level
3to4;ore)
remained at level 4.

2. Do have more academic goals Yes

to add?

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academ

Academic Student
Performance Goal

Growth Math: The
school will maintain
or increase the
percent of students
in the school testing

Measure Used to Goal - Met or Not Met
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment of

Goal

Analysis will examine
proficiency
maintenance or
improvement of all
students in the
school compared to
each student’s
previous year’s test
scores. Annual
growth will be

5/9

Data not available
fromm DOE at this time
(10/31/18)

Due to the State’s
new two-session test
design and
performance
standards, the 2018
Grades 3-8 ELA and
math results cannot
be compared with
prior-year results.
The new baseline
established this year
will enable
comparisons with
student scores in
2019 and 2020

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take

Due to the State’s
new two-session test
design and
performance
standards, the 2018
Grades 3-8 ELA and
math results cannot



ic Goal

Academ
ic Goal
10

Academ
ic Goal
11

Academ
ic Goal
12

Academ
ic Goal
13

Academ
ic Goal
14

Academ
ic Goal
15

Academ
ic Goal
16

at a proficient level
for math or trending
toward proficiency
for math from one
year’s test
administration to the
next.

determined by the
percent of the total
student population
who: a) moved from
level 1 to 2, 3, or 4;
b) moved from level
2to3o0r4;c)
remained at level 3;
d) moved from level
3to4; ore)
remained at level 4.

3. Do have more academic goals No

to add?

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational

Goal

6/9

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Goal - Met or Not
Met

be compared with
prior-year results.
The new baseline
established this year
will enable
comparisons with
student scores in
2019 and 2020

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take



Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2

arent Satisfaction:
In each year of the
charter term,
parents will
express
satisfaction with
the school’s
program, based on
the school’s
annual survey
and/or NYC
Department of
Education Survey,
at an 80%
satisfaction rate.
The school will
only have met this
goal if 50% or
more parents
participate in the
survey.

DOE and/or
school's internal Met
surveys.

Teacher
Satisfaction: In
each year of the
charter term,
teachers will
express
satisfaction with
the school’s
program, based on
the school’s

annual survey DOE and/or
and/or NYC school's internal Met

Department of surveys.

Education Survey,
at an 80%
satisfaction rate.
The school will
only have met this
goal if 50% or
more teachers
participate in the
survey.

Student
Satisfaction: In
each year of the
charter term,
students will
express
satisfaction with
the school’s

719



program, based on

the school’s DOE and/or
Org Goal 3 annual survey school's internal Met
and/or NYC surveys.

Department of
Education Survey,
at an 80%
satisfaction rate.
The school will
only have met this
goal if 50% or
more students
participate in the

survey.
Org Goal 4
Org Goal 5
5. Do you have more No

organizational goals to add?

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

8/9



2017-18 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2
Financial Goal 3
Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

Financial Goals Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Each year, the
school will
maintain financial
stability, with total
revenue meeting
or exceeding total
expenses, or in
the event
expenses exceed
revenue in a given
year, previous
year retained
earnings are
adequate to
supplement
revenue.

Official Audit to be
completed by Nov.

9/9

Goal - Met or Not
Met

Met

If Not Met,
Describe Efforts
School Will Take



ﬁ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 08/01/2018

BROOKLYN URBAN GARDEN CS (REGENTS)Section Heading

Financial Information
This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures

Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2017-
18 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil

calculations: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 5829326
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 277

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 21044

1/2


http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2017-18 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) 232653
Line 2: Management and General Cost 350041
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 891694
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 3219

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.

2/2
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Trustees
Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
Brooklyn, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School,
which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Praxity:

MEMBER «*



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Prior Year Audited by Other Auditors

The 2017 financial statements were audited by other auditors, and their report thereon, dated
September 19, 2017, expressed an unmodified opinion.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of functional expenses listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

The supplementary information for the year ended June 30, 2017, was audited by other auditors
whose report dated September 19, 2017, expressed an unmodified opinion on such information in
relation to the basic financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017, taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 30,
2018 on our consideration of Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School’s
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Brooklyn Urban
Garden Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

BED L

New York, New York
October 30, 2018



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Statements of Financial Positions

June 30, 2018 and 2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash
Grants and contracts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Security deposits
Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets
Cash — reserve
Fixed assets, net
Security deposits
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and related liabilities
Deferred rent

Total Labilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

2018 2017
$ 1,831,692 § 1,695,700
176,890 124,353
67,098 53,646
45,000 97,083
2,120,680 1,970,782
75,161 75,124
32,521 27,216
58,208 -
165,890 102,340
$ 2,286,570 § 2,073,122
$ 51,437 $ 82,652
498,349 468,134
43,186 -
592,972 550,786
1,688,249 1,484,013
5,349 38,323
1,693,598 1,522,336
$ 2,286,570 § 2,073,122




Revenues, gains and other support

State and local per-pupil operating
revenues
Students with disabilities
NYCDOE rental assistance revenue
Government grants and contracts
Auxiliary program revenues
Contributions
Interest income
Net assets released from restrictions
Total revenues, gains
and other support

Expenses
Program services
Education
Special education
Total program services

See Notes to Financial Statements

Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Temporarily Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 4,033,477 $ - $ 4,033477 $ 3,788,707 $ - $ 3,788,707
898,182 - 898,182 902,582 - 902,582
698,500 - 698,500 510,723 - 510,723
233,354 - 233,354 246,822 - 246,322
55,952 - 55,952 60,907 - 60,907
59,932 19,032 78,964 36,698 49,400 86,098
37 - 37 37 - 37
52,006 (52,006) - 40,949 (40,949) -
6,031,440 (32,974) 5,998,466 5,587,425 8,451 5,595,876
3,719,845 - 3,719,845 3,381,883 - 3,381,883
1,055,822 - 1,055,822 1,072,658 - 1,072,658
4,775,667 - 4,775,667 4,454,541 - 4,454,541




Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Expenses (continued)
Supporting services
Management and general $ 1,010,692 $ - $ 1,010,692 $ 987,655 $ - $ 987,655
Fund raising 40,845 - 40,845 50,228 - 50,228
Total supporting services 1,051,537 - 1,051,537 1,037,883 - 1,037,883
Total expenses 5,827,204 - 5,827,204 5,492,424 - 5,492,424
Change in Net Assets 204,236 (32,974) 171,262 95,001 8451 103,452
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,484,013 38,323 1,522,336 1,389,012 29,872 1,418,884
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,688,249 $ 5,349 $ 1,693,598 $ 1,484,013 $ 38,323 $ 1,522,336

See Notes to Financial Statements



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 171,262 $ 103452
Items not requiring (providing) operating cash flows
Depreciation and amortization 33,612 86,568
Changes in
Grants and contracts receivable (52,537) (60,459)
Security deposits (6,125) -
Prepaid expenses (13,452) 7,941
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (31,215) 7,937
Accrued salaries and related liabilities 30,215 48,143
Deferred rent 43,186 -
Net cash provided by operating activities 174,946 193,582
Investing Activities
Fixed asset acquisitions (38917) (8,133)
Change in cash — reserve (37 (38)
Net cash used in investing activities (38,954) (8,171)
Net Change in Cash 135,992 185411
Cash, Beginning of Year 1,695,700 1,510,289
Cash, End of Year $ 1,831,692 $ 1,695,700

See Notes to Financial Statements



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 1: Nature of Organization

Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School (BUGS) is an educational corporation that operates as a
charter school in Brooklyn, New York. On September 13, 2011, the Board of Regents and the
Board of Trustees of the University of the State of New York, for and on behalf of the State
Education Department, granted BUGS a charter valid for a term of 5 years after the date of opening
and renewable upon expiration on June 30, 2018. On March 12, 2018, The Board of Regents
granted a renewal to BUGS through June 30, 2022. The School was granted a charter for

grades 6-8.

BUGS was organized to increase learning opportunities for students through innovative educational
programs and to enable parents to be more involved in their children’s education. During fiscal
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, BUGS served approximately 290 students.

BUGS is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
BUGS is supported primarily by state and local per-pupil operating revenues.

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash — Reserve

As part of BUGS’ charter agreement, BUGS agreed to establish a long-term reserve account to pay
legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution, should it occur.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Items with a cost of $1,000 or more and an estimated useful life
of more than one year are capitalized. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the
term of the lease or their estimated useful lives.



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

BUGS evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever events or
circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset is tested
for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result from the use
and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset cost is
adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the carrying
amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value.

No asset impairment was recognized during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.
Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets include funds having no restrictions as to use or purpose imposed by donors.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by BUGS has been limited by donors to a
specific time period or purpose.

State and Local Per-Pupil Revenues

Revenues from the state and local governments resulting from BUGS’ charter status and based on
the number of students enrolled are recorded when services are performed in accordance with the
charter agreement.

Grants and Contracts Revenue and Receivables

Revenues and receivables from government grants and contracts are based mostly on the number of
students enrolled and are recognized when related expenditures are incurred by BUGS. Some
grants are provided for specific educational endeavors, which are not based on student enrollment
and are recognized when related expenditures are incurred by BUGS.

Contributed Services

Donated services are recognized as revenue if the services create or enhance nonfinancial assets or
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and typically need to
be purchased if not provided by donation. These donated services have been valued at the standard
market rates that would have been incurred by BUGS to obtain them and are reported as both
revenue and expense in the accompanying financial statements because they meet the criteria as
prescribed by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Grant Advances

Advances represent funds received from government agencies for the following year’s programs.



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Operating Leases

Operating lease payments are charged to rental expense. Operating lease expense has been
recorded on the straight-line basis over the life of the lease. Deferred rent, when material, is
recorded for the difference between the fixed payment and the rent expense.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Bad debt expense is charged if a receivable is determined to be uncollectible based on periodic
review by management. Factors used to determine whether an allowance should be recorded
include the age of the receivable and a review of payments subsequent to year end. Management
has determined that no allowance is necessary as of June 30, 2018 and 2017.

Contributions

Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and other assets, are reported at fair
value at the date the contribution is received. The gifts are reported as temporarily restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing BUGS’ programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional

basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 30, 2018, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 3: Fixed Assets

2018 2017 Useful Lives
Furniture and fixtures $ 81,015 $ 68,567 3-5years
Equipment 256,164 229,695 3-5 years
Leasehold improvements 307,255 307,255 2 years
644,434 605,517
Accumulated depreciation
and amortization (611,913) (578,301)

$ 32,521 $ 27,216

Note 4: Occupancy

BUGS has a lease agreement with Rocklyn Assets Corporation for a term of 5 years expiring on
June 30, 2022.

Future commitments under these lease are as follows:

2019 $ 719,455
2020 741,039
2021 763,270
2022 786,168
S 300993

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $741,686 and $643,750,
respectively.



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Accounting for Leases

The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standard related to the accounting for
leases. Under the new standard, lessees will now be required to recognize substantially all leases
on the balance sheet as both a right-of-use asset and a liability. The standard has two types of
leases for income statement recognition purposes: operating leases and finance leases. Operating
leases will result in the recognition of a single lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term similar to the treatment for operating leases under existing standards. Finance leases will
result in an accelerated expense similar to the accounting for capital leases under existing
standards. The determination of lease classification as operating or finance will be done in a
manner similar to existing standards. The new standard also contains amended guidance regarding
the identification of embedded leases in service contracts and the identification of lease and
nonlease components in an arrangement. The new standard is effective for annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2019, and any interim periods within annual reporting periods that
begin after December 15, 2020. BUGS is evaluating the impact the standard will have on the
financial statements; however, the standard is expected to have a material impact on the financial
statements due to the recognition of additional assets and liabilities for operating leases.

Note 5: Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2018 2017
Gardening Program $ - $ 5,843
Technology and Equipment 5,349 16,950
For years after June 30 - 15,530
$ 5,349 $ 38,323

During 2018 and 2017, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses
satisfying the following restricted purposes:

2018 2017
Food Program $ - $ 29,872
Gardening Program 16,575 3,607
Technology and Equipment 11,601 -
Time restrictive 23,830 7,470

$ 52,006 $ 40,949
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Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 6: Contingencies and Concentrations

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might
result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion that
such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial
statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial
statements for such potential claims.

Approximately 80% of BUGS’ operating revenue is paid by New York City Department of
Education.

Financial instruments which potentially subject BUGS to a concentration of credit risk are cash
accounts with financial institutions in excess of FDIC insurance limits. At June 30, 2018, BUGS’
cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by approximately $2 million.

Note 7: Pension

All employees age 21 or older are eligible to participate in the ADP TotalSource Retirement
Savings Plan. Pension expense in 2018 and 2017 was $60,951 and $44,050, respectively.

12



Supplementary Information



Personnel service costs
Administrative staff personnel
Instructional personnel
Non-instructional personnel

Salaries

Payroll taxes and employee benefits
Occupancy

Supplies and equipment

Repairs and maintenance
Professional fees

Classroom supplies and textbooks
Insurance

Student and staff recruitment
Telephone

Student field trips

Food services

Board and staff development
Depreciation and amortization
Miscellaneous expenses

Total expenses

Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
Statements of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2018
(With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2017)

Program Services Supporting Services Total
No. of Special Management Fund
Positions Education Education Total and General Raising Total 2018 2017
10 $ 213,866 $ 60,703 $ 274,569 $ 509,104 $ 18,385 $ 527489 $ 802,058 $ 757314
48 1,957,238 555,533 2,512,771 - - - 2,512,771 2,209,264
4 112,915 32,049 144,964 50,459 - 50,459 195,423 285,534
2,284,019 648,285 2,932,304 559,563 18,385 577,948 3,510,252 3,252,112
443,410 125,855 569,265 108,631 3,569 112,200 681,465 662,414
504,079 143,075 647,154 123,495 4,058 127,553 774,707 676,381
12,078 3,428 15,506 1,713 56 1,769 17,275 14,009
55,866 15,857 71,723 13,687 450 14,137 85,860 70,234
223,764 63,512 287,276 172,096 12,798 184,894 472,170 508,575
52,416 14,877 67,293 67,293 34,938
22,995 6,527 29,522 5,634 185 5,819 35,341 33,743
50,758 14,407 65,165 65,165 48,755
18,817 5,341 24,158 4,610 151 4,761 28,919 30,301
4,716 1,338 6,054 6,054 437
4,090 1,161 5,251 1,002 33 1,035 6,286 4,344
20,967 5,951 26,918 5,230 200 5,430 32,348 55,154
21,870 6,208 28,078 5,358 176 5,534 33,612 86,568
9,673 784 10,457 10,457 14,459
$ 3,719,845 $ 1,055,822 $ 4,775,667 $ 1,010,692 $ 40,845 $ 1,051,537 $ 5,827,204 $ 5492424
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Trustees
Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
Brooklyn, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Brooklyn Urban
Garden Charter School, which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 30, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Brooklyn Urban
Garden Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Praxity:

MEMBER «*
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.

However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

BED L

New York, New York
October 30, 2018
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ltem

If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A):

Management Letter

Yes

Management Letter Response

No- as no items were noted by the independent auditors on the
management letter

Federal Single Audit (A-133)

No

Corrective Action Plan

N/A







Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
Statement of Financial Position

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other current assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Building and Equipment, net
Restricted Cash
Security Deposits
Other Non-Current Assets

TOTAL NON-CURRENT

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits
Current Portion of Loan Payable
Due to Related Parties
Refundable Advances
Deferred Revenue
Other Current Liabilities

TOTAL CURRENT

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year
Deferred Rent
Due to Related Party
Other Long-Term Liabilities

TOTAL LONG-TERM
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

as of June 30

2018 2017
$ 1,831,692 $ 1,695,700
176,890 124,353
67,098 53,646
2,075,680 1,873,699
$ 32521 $ 27216
75161 75124
103,208 97.083
210,890 199,423
2,286,570 2,073,122
$ 51437 §$ 82,652
498,349 468,134
549,786 550,786
$ - $ -
43,186 ;
43,186 -
592,972 550,786
$ 1688249 $ 1,484,013
5,349 38,323



Permanently restricted - -
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,693,598 1,522,336

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 2,286.570 2,073,122



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

OPERATING REVENUE

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED

State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue

Federal Grants

State and City Grants

Other Operating Income

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education
Special Education
Other Programs
Total Program Services
Management and general
Fundraising
TOTAL EXPENSES

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Interest and Other Income
Contributions and Grants
Fundraising Support
Investments
Donated Services
Other Support and Revenue

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

Statement of Activities
as of June 30

2018 2017
Unrestricted Temporarily Total Total
Restricted

$ 4,033,477 - % 4033477 $ 3,788,707
898,182 - 898,182 902,582
698,500 - 698,500 510,723
233,354 - 233,354 246,822

55,952 - 55,952 60,007
5,919,465 - 5,919,465 5,509,741

$ 3,719,845 - 3 3719845 § 3,381,883
1,055,822 - 1,055,822 1,072,658
4,775,667 B 4,775,667 4,454,541
1,010,692 ; 1,010,692 987,655
40,845 - 40,845 50,228
5,827,204 - 5,827,204 5,492,424
92,261 - 92,261 17,317

$ 37 - $ 37§ 37
59,932 19,032 78,964 86,098

59,969 19,032 79,001 86,135

$ 52,006 (52,006) $ -3 -
204,236 (32,974) 171,262 103,452

$ 1,484,013 38,323 $ 1522336 $ 1,418,884
$ 1,688,249 5349 §$ 1,693,598 $ 1,522,336







Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Revenues from School Districts
Accounts Receivable
Due from School Districts
Depreciation
Grants Receivable
Due from NYS
Grant revenues
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Contributions and fund-raising activities
Miscellaneous sources
Deferred Revenue
Interest payments
Other- Security Deposit
Other- Deferred Rent

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment
Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

as of June 30

2018 2017
171,262  $ 103,452
33,612 86,568
(52,537) (60,459)
(13,452) 7,941
(31,215) 7,937
30,215 48,143
(6,125) =
43,186 i
174,946  $ 193,582
$

(38,917) (8,133)
(37) (38)
(38,954) $ (8,171)
-3 -

135992 $ 185,411
1,695,700 1,510,289
1,831,692 $ 1,695,700




Personnel Services Costs
Administrative Staff Personnel
Instructional Personnel
Non-Instructional Personnel

Total Salaries and Staff

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Retirement

Management Company Fees

Legal Service

Accounting / Audit Services

Other Purchased / Professional /

Consulting Services

Building and Land Rent / Lease

Repairs & Maintenance

Insurance

Utilities

Supplies / Materials

Equipment / Furnishings

Staff Development

Marketing / Recruitment

Technology

Food Service

Student Services

Office Expense

Depreciation

OTHER

Total Expenses

No. of
Positions

10.00
48.00

4.00
62.00

Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses
as of June 30

2018
Program Services Supporting Services
Regular Special Other Total Fundraising Management Total
Education Education Education and General
$ $ $ $ $ $
213,866 60,703 274,569 18,385 509,104 527,489
1,957,238 555,533 2,512,771 - - -
112,915 32,049 144,964 - 50,459 50,459
2,284,019 648,285 2,932,304 18,385 559,563 577,948
403,751 114,599 518,350 3,250 98,915 102,165
39,659 11,256 50,915 319 9,716 10,035
- - - - 37,191 37,191
- - - - 103,000 103,000
223,764 63,512 287,276 12,798 31,905 44,703
482,594 136,977 619,571 3,885 118,231 122,116
55,866 15,857 71,723 450 13,687 14,137
22,995 6,527 29,522 185 5,634 5,819
21,485 6,098 27,583 173 5,264 5,437
52,416 14,877 67,293 - - -
12,078 3,428 15,506 56 1,713 1,769
20,967 5,951 26,918 200 5,230 5,430
50,758 14,407 65,165 - - -
18,817 5,341 24,158 151 4,610 4,761
4,090 1,161 5,251 33 1,002 1,035
4,716 1,338 6,054 - - -
21,870 6,208 28,078 176 5,358 5,534
- - - 784 9,673 10,457
$ 3,719,845 $ 1,055,822 $ 4,775,667  $ 40,845 $ 1,010,692 § 1,051,537




2017

Total
$

802,058 757,314
2,512,771 2,209,264
195,423 285,534
3,510,252 3,252,112
620,515 618,364
60,950 44,050
37,191 24,367
103,000 101,500
331,979 382,708
741,687 643,750
85,860 70,234
35,341 33,743
33,020 32,631
67,293 34,938
17,275 14,009
32,348 55,154
65,165 48,755
28,919 30,301
6,286 4,344
6,054 437
33,612 86,568
10,457 14,459

5,827,204  § 5,492,424




ﬁ Entry 5c¢ Additional Financial Docs

Last updated: 10/31/2018

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the corrective action
plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the
report); etc.

Section Heading

1. Management Letter

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20261548/8mMlunnVv3/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Management Letter.

2. Form 990

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading Not due yet.
the Form 990.

3. Federal Single Audit

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer
to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements.

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading N/A
the Federal Single Audit.

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading N/A
the procedure report.

1/2


https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/20261548/8mMIunnVv3/

5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading N/A

the Escrow evidence.

6. Corrective Action Plan

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which must
include:

a. The person responsible

b. The date action was taken, or will be taken
c. Description of the action taken

d. Evidence of implementation (if available)

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading N/A

the Corrective Action Plan.

2/2



BKD 655 Third Avenue, Suite 1200 | New York, NY 10017-9115

CPAs & Advisors 212.867.4000 | Fax 212.867.9810 | bkd.com

Board of Trustees and Management
Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
Brooklyn, New York

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter
School (BUGS) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018 in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered BUGS’ internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of BUGS’ internal control. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of BUGS’ internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the BUGS’ financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses.
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of
Trustees and others within BUGS, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

BED L

October 30, 2018

Praxity:

MEMBER «*



25 |

Entry 5d Financial Services Contact Information

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one combined
file.

BROOKLYN URBAN GARDEN CS (REGENTS)Section Heading

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact
Name Email Phone

Susan Tenner

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit Contact  School Audit Contact School Audit Contact Years Working With
Name Email Phone This Audit Firm

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced
financial services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years with
Person Address Firm

Accounting

Solutions of .

New York. Digant Bahl 7

Inc. (ASNY)

1/1



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the -
Board of Regents -

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

-

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

2 |Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance
3 |on that particular item

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate
additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enroliment would

5 reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative.




Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This Wi populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
,573, ,993, - ; ; 6,508,444
3,352,273 2,145,506 - 16,787 982,506 6,497,073
220,752 (151,542) B 195,213 (253,051) 11,371
216 75 -
216 75 291

REGULAR
EDUCATION

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

OTHER

SUPPORT SERVICES

FUNDRAISING

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue

District of Location

School District 15 (Brooklyn - Kings County)
School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)

Special Education Revenue

Grants

Stimulus

Other - Facility Funding
Other State Revenue

CY Per Pupil Rate

$15,308.00 3,306,528 1,148,100 = = = 4,454,628
3,306,528 1,148,100 4,454,628

= 812,039 = = = 812,039

97,416 33,825 = 2 3 131,241

- = - 719,455 719,455

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title |

Title Funding - Other

School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other Federal Revenue

3,403,944 1,993,964 719,455 6,117,363

54,596 = = = 5 54,596
84,485 = = = 5 84,485
30,000 . . . . 30,000

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising

Erate Reimbursement

Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,

NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)
Food Service (Income from meals)

Text Book

Other Local Revenue

169,081 169,081

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE

- - 150,000 = 150,000

o ° ® 10,000 10,000

= = 62,000 = 62,000

212,000 10,000 222,000

3,573,025 1,993,964 212,000 729,455 6,508,444



Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This Wi populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 573, 7993, ; , 6,508,444
Total Expenses 3,352,273 2,145,506 16,787 982,506 6,497,073
Net Income 220,752 (151,542) 195,213 (253,051) 11,371
Actual Student Enroliment 216 75 -
Total Paid Student Enroliment 216 75 291

REGULAR

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL

SUPPORT SERVICES

MANAGEMENT &

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS
Executive Management
Instructional Management

Deans, Directors & Coordinators

CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager

Administrative Staff

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular

Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides

Therapists & Counselors

Other

No. of Positions

EDUCATION

EDUCATION

OTHER

FUNDRAISING

GENERAL

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes

1,510,815

505,304

96,800 96,800

2,047,972

4,076,470

1.00 30,949 18,569 12,380 61,898 123,795

3.00 305,240 101,747 5 5 406,986

3.00 189,750 63,250 . . 253,000

3.00 - - - 195,106 195,106

3.00 - - - 151,500 151,500

525,938 183,566 12,380 408,504 1,130,387
17.00 866,624 288,875 . 5 1,155,498

13.00 5 819,905 5 5 819,905

10.00 477,510 159,170 5 5 636,680

1.00 18,750 6,250 - - 25,000

2.00 105,000 35,000 . 5 140,000

1.00 54,150 18,050 5 5 72,200

[ 1,522,034 1,327,250 2,849,283
2.00 5 5 96,800 96,800

168,958

124,642

41,688

336,309




Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This Wi populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 3,573,025 1,993,964 - 212,000 729,455 6,508,444
Total Expenses 3,352,273 2,145,506 - 16,787 982,506 6,497,073
Net Income 220,752 (151,542) - 195,213 (253,051) 11,371
Actual Student Enroliment 216 75 -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 216 75 291
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
Fringe / Employee Benefits [ 204,797 | 151,082 | - 1,238 | 50,530 | 407,647
Retirement / Pension 30,143 22,237 - 182 7,437 60,000
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 403,898 297,961 2,441 99,655 803,956
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,451,870 1,808,776 14,821 604,959 4,880,426
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit - - - - 104,030 104,030
Legal - - - - 20,000 20,000
Management Company Fee = o = o = -
Nurse Services = = = = = -
Food Service / School Lunch = = = = = -
Payroll Services 62,095 45,808 - 375 15,321 123,600
Special Ed Services = 5,305 - - - 5,305
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) = o = = = -
107,209 35,736 - - 35,736 178,682
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 169,304 86,850 375 175,087 431,617
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
- - - 1,500 1,500
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 30,900 10,300 - - - 41,200
Special Ed Supplies & Materials = 6,180 - - - 6,180
Textbooks / Workbooks 9,548 3,183 - - - 12,731
Supplies & Materials other = = - - - -
6,000 2,000 - - 2,000 10,000
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone = = - 1,958 1,958
Technology 38,625 12,875 - - - 51,500
Student Testing & Assessment 13,925 4,642 - - - 18,566
Field Trips 3,979 1,326 - - - 5,305
Transportation (student) = = - - - -
Student Services - other 9,000 3,000 - - - 12,000
Office Expense = = = o 10,605 10,605
12,000 4,000 - - 4,000 20,000
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
12,000 4,000 - - 4,000 20,000
Student Recruitment / Marketing 23,625 7.875 _ _ _ 31,500
School Meals / Lunch 3,979 1,326 - - 5,305




Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This Wil populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue ,973, ,993, - R R 6,508,444
Total Expenses 3,352,273 2,145,506 - 16,787 982,506 6,497,073
Net Income 220,752 (151,542) - 195,213 (253,051) 11,371
Actual Student Enroliment 216 75 -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 216 75 291
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL

Travel (Staff) = = = = 3,183 3,183
Fundraising = = = 1,591 - 1,591
Other 41,876 13,959 - - - 55,835
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 205,456 74,666 1,591 27,246 308,959

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 25,462 8,487 - - 8,487 42,436
Janitorial 43,260 14,420 - - 14,420 72,100
Building and Land Rent / Lease 431,673 143,891 - - 143,891 719,455
3,000 1,000 - - 1,000 5,000

Repairs & Maintenance

Equipment / Furniture - = - - - =
Security 3,708 1,236 - - 1,236 6,180
Utilities 18,540 6,180 - - 6,180 30,900
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 525,643 175,214 175,214 876,071
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION = a > o - N
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

District of Location
School District 15 (Brooklyn - Kings County)
School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

982,506

6,497,073

REGULAR SPECIAL TOTAL
EDUCATION EDUCATION ENROLLED
216 75 291
216 75 291




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumpti when licabl

Based on projected enrollment of 291 for FY 18-19

Based on actual for FY17-18 and current enroliment estimate for FY18-19 using the
same % for spl ed.

Based on $451 per student for each students enrolled.
Based on approved facility funding for additional students enrolled.

Based on actual amounts for the FY17-18

Based on actual for FY17-18 and current enroliment estimate for FY18-19

Based on actual for FY16-17 and current enroliment estimate for FY18-19 . FY 17-18
was higher than usual so school is using a conservative estimate for Title II.

Estimated contributions and grants for school year 18-19 based on the actual for FY
17-18 and positive feedback from potenial donors.

Estimate based on opening new investment CD's in July 2018

Income from families for 8th grade end of year dues, after school program, National
Junior Honor Society program, and Field Trips.

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumpti when applicabl

Based on 1 School leader and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18

Based on 1 Principal and 2 Asst Principals and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY
17-18.

Based on 3 content area directors and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 3 FTEs : Director of Opeations, opeartions manager and Operations
Coordinator and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 3 admin associates and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 17 FTE teachers and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.
Also note that 1 regular teacher from FY17-18 became SpEd teacher in FY18-19

Standard salary increase and 6 SpEd reachers added since FY17-18

Based on 10 Specialty teachers and a 3% COLA salary increase from FY 17-18.

Based on 1 part time instructional aide.

Based on 2 FTE (Guidance counselor and SW) and a 3% COLA salary increase from
FY 17-18.

This amount includes extra salary for teacher orientation, additional role stipends,
saturday academy, and PTO paid out at the end of the year.

Standard salary increases for Outreach/Development Coordinator and Facilities
Coordinator

Approx 8.25% of gross salary




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumpti when licabl

Based on FY18-19 salary and actual plan costs from FY17-18
Based on FY18-19 salary and actual participation of employees from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on expected usage of paid legal counsel and actual for FY FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Development consultant, IT Support, Enrichment services, After School Program,
Outreach services, & substitute teachers. Based on FY17-18 actual amounts and 3%
increase for FY18-19.

Based on actual for FY 17-18 and expected use during FY18-19

Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from actual for the FY17-18

Based on actual for FY17-18 & additional replaccement items projected for FY 18-19

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on actual for FY17-18 less one time costs due to instructional leadhership
transition. Expense related to change in instructional leadership is not expected to be
incurred FY18-19

Based on actual for FY17-18 less one time costs due to instructional leadhership
transition. Expense related to change in instructional leadership is not expected to be
incurred FY18-19

Based on 5% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumpti when licabl

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on lease agreement

Estimate based on FY17-18 actuals, not expecting significant increases in FY18-19

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18

Based on 3% increase from FY17-18




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Cq%w;af Boeckmanan

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school,
this is the Charter School Name):

Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative).
\Jice Crecideat

2. |Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

Yes X _No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your

responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional

partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

__ _Yes _'ﬁNo

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your

responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself

Please write "None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

o I L e it




NoNE

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an t(fAvoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with irtarsat
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleasé¢ write “Nohe” if applicdble. Do not leave this sgace blank.
NoONE
Opll, Poet 1/27]47
Signature ' Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.

Business Telepho
Business Address
E-mail Address: _
Home Telephone:

Home Address: _|




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

\/ge vé'J('J Orc{:jow

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name}:

%K/{yq U/émn Gacde C’Kmr;‘(cf fc(.,-,,/

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). P7y o ~Des'enf - Bead 7% s -

2. Is the trustee/an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the gharter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes “ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. identify each interest/transaction (and provide the reguested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
- (e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
Wa\te “None” if applitable. Do not leave| this space blank.




5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
- committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s} through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an P .
. . L2 to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
h ; . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleaseiwrite “Nonje” if applicaple. Do not leave this spice blank.

0}/&}/

Signature

Date '

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephor
Business Address:
E-mail Address: __
Home Telephone: _

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

“Tceels “ lonre”

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

oM o Condin Clae. = A\

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

~N
2. |s the trustee-8n employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes ¢ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. |s the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

___ Yes _[_ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)} Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
N did not participate in transaction and
N@T\‘L/ discussion) relationship to
yourself
Please write “None” if applivrable. Do not leave| this space blank.




L

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you andfor your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an .
. . e to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interestin the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Please|write “None” if applicable. Do not leave this splice blank.

oL

AN

] 1@7 \ﬂ

Signature

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available fo
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact infarmation

provided below will be 1

Business Telepho
Business Address
E-mail Address: _
Home Telephone:

Home Address; _




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

ﬁmgszf . @mzw

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

%Wjﬂg’[ggm ()Wmémwfwx Q&MW &VLLW%

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board {e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). S(M M

2. Is the trustew’émployee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
Please/ﬁ/}) ] able. Do not leave| this spdce blank.




5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). if there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steos Taken
business with | conducted business of household helding an p .
. . AP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Please e” if applicable. Do not leave this splice blank.

We “Non ]
oA

A7
J:&.,J ‘ ‘

72717

Signature

R

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon requast under the Freedom of information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be

Business Telephc
Business Addres:
E-mail Address: _
Home Telephone:

Home Address: _




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School |
Education Corporation Trustee |

Trustee Name:

Regina Lee Fechter

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school,
this is the Charter School Name):

Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Member of the Education Committee (soon to be Chair of
the Education Committee beginning in August 2017)

2. |s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _x_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _ x_ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) | Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
, yourself
| NONE -




5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization
conducting
business with
the school(s)

NONE

Nature of
business
conducted

Approximate
value of the
business
conducted

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member
of household holding an
interest in the organization
conducting business with
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

(q.‘"l '.'j,.
= |

Signatu.?e.

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

rovided below will be redacted.




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

CHRISTVE L2

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school,
this is the Charter School Name):

Bm/zgjm/ LLLAEN GAVEN CheHre <Oy (BHES .

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). T/gfffﬂl‘ M

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes No

if Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of th\e}zler school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes No
If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




JVovE_

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member
business with | conducted business of household holding an
the schooi(s) conducted | interest in the organization

conducting business with
the schooi(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid
Conflict of
Interest

SVaE

FL A,

Signature A |

¢/ Z@f’/f;’ =

Date i

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be

Business Telephc
Business Addres:
E-mail Address: _|
Home Telephone:

Home Address: _




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name: Will Staton

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school,
this is the Charter School Name):

Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Board Member

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _ X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial = Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself
| NONE | NONE | NONE | NONE

Please write “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.



5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of  Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the = immediate family member Steos Taken
business with  conducted business of household holding an P .
. . PP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization .
. . - Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
NONE
William A Staton IV 7/24/17
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be redacted.




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee *

Trustee Name:

Blake Sturcke

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school,
this is the Charter School Name):

Brooklyn Urban Garden School

. *List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). Member of Finance Committee, General Member of the
Board

. *Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes _ X_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. *Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. *Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself




NONE

5. *Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with conducted business of household holding an P .
. . e to Avoid
the school(s) conducted interest in the organization .
. : . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
NONE
R T
Signature % ¢ <5 Date: 6/26/17

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be redacted.

Business Tele
Business Add
E-mail Addres
Home Telephc

Home Addres






Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

HplLT e  TJTAMMOLT

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school,
this is the Charter School Name):

BROOKL N URBAN LALDEN (LarTE R ScAHoo[

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

ek, oA @ Sub-Committee - Edmtatuns & Qeconots\ih

2. |s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes >< No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes >< No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. I|dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Daie(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
N 0 NE did not participate in transaction and
N2 discussion) relationship to
[ ;. NT ! A O NE yourself

NOWVE



5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) -through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stebs Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an topAvoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
. : . Conflict of
conducting business with hisrost

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

NOINE | povE | pTVE /\/‘ﬂ\ﬂf /\)’6"\“;

Signature

b[IHIF
Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, ma y be made available fo
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below,

Business Ti
Business A
E-mail Addr
Home Telep

Home Addre¢



25 |

Entry 8 BOT Table

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

| . -

| -
Kan

| -

Boeckma

nn
| -

Secretary

Treasurer

Committ
ee
Affiliation
S

Executive
, Finance,
Educatio
n &
Accounta
bility,
Governan
ce &
Nominati

ng

Executive
Governan
ce &
Nominati
ng,
Human
Resource
s Task
Force

Finance
Committ
ee

Educatio
n &
Accounta
bility,

Voting
Member
Per By-
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Governan Yes

ce &
Nominati

ng,
Executive

Educatio
n &

1/4

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

7/1/2018

7/1/2016

6/1/2016

6/1/2016

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

6/30/202
1

6/30/201
9

6/30/201
9

6/30/201
9

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2017-18

11

10

10

11



10

Wil T v Accounta 11/1/201  6/30/201
Staton r“f;tee/ bility, Yes : 11/ 8/ /
ember Develop
ment
Task
Force
E:grl]rt]gr Educatio
Trustee/M n & Yes 8/1/2016 6/30/201
ember Accounta 9
bility
Blake Fundraisi
ng Task
e Trustee/M  Force 5/29/201
. ’ Yes 8/1/2016
ember Finance 8
Committ
ee
Jgfbeeuf)fo Educatio
J Trustee/M n & ves 612017 5/21/201
ember Accounta 8
bility
:_;anll]'s” Educatio
Trustee/M n & 6/30/202
ember Accounta Yes /172017 0
bility
la. Are there more that 9 Yes

members of the Board of
Trustees?

2/4



1b. Current Board Member Information

Educatio

Trustee Position
Name on the ee
and Board
Email S
Address
Desiree
10 Cassese Parent n &
Rep Accounta
bility
11
12
13
14
15

1lc. Are there more that 15
members of the Board of
Trustees?

2. Total number of members on
June 30, 2018

3. Total number of members
joining the Board during the
2017-18 school year

4. Total number of members
departing the Board during the
2017-18 school year

5. Number of voting members in
2017-18, as set by the by-laws,

resolution or minutes

Committ

Affiliation

Voting
Member
Per By-
Laws
(Y/N)

No

3/4

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

10/1/201
7

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

6/30/201
8

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2017-18

6



6. Number of Board meetings
conducted during the 2017-18
School Year

7. Number of Board meetings
scheduled for the coming 2018-
19 school year

Thank you.

12

12
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ﬂ Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes

Last updated: 07/30/2018

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting
minutes from July 2017--June 2018, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2017-18
school year.

BROOKLYN URBAN GARDEN CS (REGENTS)

Are all monthly BOT meeting Yes
minutes posted, which should

match the number of meetings

held during 2017-18 school year,

on the charter school's website?

the charter school's website.

A. Provide if posted on the http://www.bugsbrooklyn.org/board-meetings/

charter school's website a URL
link to the Monthly Board
Meeting Minutes, which should
match the number of meetings
held during the 2017-18 school
year.

1/1


http://www.bugsbrooklyn.org/board-meetings/
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Created: 07/26/2018 « Last updated: 08/01/2018

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2017-18 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners, and students who are economically
disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting
its enrollment and retention targets in 2018-19.

BROOKLYN URBAN GARDEN CS (REGENTS)Section Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2017-18

We meet our targets in this area. BUGS has a
Spanish-speaking Parent Coordinator who
oversaw recruitment efforts under the
direction of the Executive Director and in
collaboration with a team of students,
parents and staff.

BUGS provided recruitment materials,
communications and hosted a breakfast
event for

guidance counselors, parent coordinators,
and special education and ELL staff from
targeted “feeder” elementary schools in CSD
15,13, 17 and 20.

We identified schools with high populations
of the three target groups

(ED, SWD, and ELL). Cultivating relationships
with these schools is a good source of
referrals for students. BUGS also recruited
current parents with children who formerly
attended those feeder schools to reach out
to the guidance counselors to relay their
experiences to those staff and fellow parents
through formal and informal settings.

BUGS conducted outreach to community
based

organizations serving SWD, ELLs, and

ED students. BUGS conducted tours at the
school during a variety of hours and days to
accommodate different family work

1/5

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2018-19)

Extract the student recruitment function from
the Parent Coordinator role and hire an
Outreach Coordinator who is focused
squarely on student recruitment. This role
will forge and continue to deepen
relationships with targeted feeder schools
that reflect the student populations.
Continue to refine and deepen the use of
ambassadors: parents, students and our
growing alumni base.

We plan to provide a Free After School
Program via SONYC which will greatly enrich
our students growth and parents' access to


mailto:KOJ@GAHEDG@'J./0NJEGDHAEGEHJGGAD@JFGJGQE
mailto:DEHEDDFL@JHGDJ@GAHEDG@'J./0NJFL@GJDEEDAFGEH
mailto:EJMEEGJGADJGFDJEG@JFDJGQF@JFDEF'J./0NJQF@JF

English
Langua
ge
Learner
S

Student
s with

schedules and shifts.

We sent a wide-ranging Vanguard mailing.
With the assistance of a BUGS parent and
board member, we developed 3 versions of a
video this year (of varying lengths) that
provided opportunities for families to see the
school and students in action. We engaged
Columbia University interns to analyze
trends in enrollment and make student
recruitment recommendations in general and
for target populations. They recommended
the approach above, including targeted-
feeder school, parent/student/alumni
ambassadors, social media presence and
broad Vanguard mailing. They also analyzed
enrollee data and discovered that most
families heard of BUGS by word of mouth,
but many families found us via Google
search, so we invested in some search
optimization.

We are striving to improve our enrollment in
this area. Our ELL Coordinator involved our
current ELL students in the students
researching and presenting their recruitment
recommendations for ELL students like
themselves. Students also called prospective
families who identified their home language
as the current student's.

Our ELL weighting in the lottery had mixed
results: We had more applicants who self
reported as ELLs at time of application but
prior to the lottery they were confirmed not
to be ELLs. In spite of our lottery weighting,
our enrolled ELLs percentages were roughly
the same in 17-18 than in 16-17 (current
ELLs 2.9% versus 3.0%, current and former
ELLs 7.2% vs 7.8%).

Our new bi-lingual Parent Coordinator
ensured that translation was provided, and
events and communications were accessible
to all and in a range of venues (calls, texts,
print, email, social media etc). He also did
outreach to CBOs serving ELLs, focusing on
the Sunset Park area.

We meet the target in this area. Our
Inclusion Coordinator co-hosted with our
Parent Coordinator a breakfast for Special
education staff, Guidance Counselors and
Parent Coordinators from targeted "feeder
school" for those staff to learn more about
our inclusion model, co-teaching strategies,

2/5

free, quality programming.
Give a set of free uniforms. Increase search
optimization.

BUGS is investing further in ELL recruitment
by reinstating a dedicated Outreach
Coordinator for student recruitment, versus
sharing the role with the Parent Coordinator.
We will take the momentum of the ELL
Coordinator's student projects into next year
to maximize student and family ambassadors
to increase word of mouth. Our Student
Recruitment analysis conducted by Columbia
Business School interns, showed that 50% of
our enroliments come from word of mouth
referrals. We will also expand our foreign
language publications and google search
optimization since 19% of our enrollees
found BUGS via an internet search. We will
translate our recruitment videos into various
languages and work with current BUGS
students to do the voiceovers.

We will continue to deepen our successful
efforts in this recruitment area. We will
ensure that the new Outreach Coordinator is
well coordinated with the Inclusion


mailto:LFDJAFJE@JFDHJSGD)JSFGQJEADDEDGJ./0N
mailto:HGADHJ./0NJ&FFJFDJFDGEDDEGJ@EFDEQ'J-EJSFLL
mailto:GAGDEFEQJGGJC.8@J@ED&FDJJK??@TJHGEA@FDJJGD
mailto:HFMFLFE@JQEFDHJGHJ./0NJP%JSGDHJGHJMGAGQT
mailto:FGQJGQEJF@@F@GFDEEJGHJFJ./0NJBFDEDGJFDH

Disabilit general academic approach and approach to

1es

discipline. The Inclusion Coordinator, or other
Sped specialist, was present at all outreach
events and presents an overview of our
approach and services, answering many
guestions one on one.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English

Describe Retention Efforts in 2017-18

BUGS new Parent Coordinator worked
actively through a variety of media,
communication channels and in person
meetings to connect with a range of families.
Students were provided with uniforms free of
charge, when needed. In addition, the school
provided free locks and planners,
independent reading books, free accounts to
online math programs, and summer writing
journals. The school provided students with
lists of free summer learning opportunities.
BUGS designed policies for field studies and
other activities requiring dues so that no
child is excluded from the learning
experience.

BUGS worked with the PTA to provide further
supplies (e.g., student eye glasses) on as
needed

basis for those families in need.

BUGS offered scholarships for enrichment,
for example: after school high school exam
prep classes.

Staff support included the English as a New
Language (ENL) Coordinator and Assistant
Principal with expertise in working with ELL
and SPED populations. The ENL Coordinator
worked with general education teachers
during regular planning meetings and
provided push-in and pull-out services.
Spanish-speaking and Arabic-speaking
advisors are on staff. In addition, the BUGS
Parent Coordinator, counselor and social
worker are bilingual

(Spanish). The Parent Coordinator ensured all
parent events had additional translation
available if needed. Staff called families to
ensure their attendance and secure proper
translation for Student Led Conferences.
Classrooms offered bilingual textbooks,
translation dictionaries, native language

3/5

Coordinator to address family questions on
BUGS inclusion model and special education
services.

Describe Retention Plans in 2018-19)

Continue the strong, targeted work of the
Parent Coordinator to reach families in the
ways and times that work for them. Continue
to partner with the PTA to have an
organization inviting to all families, and to
provide needed items like uniforms.

Continue the strong, translated and targeted


mailto:FH&F@GD@JFDEJGDJ@GFHH'JCDJFHHFGFGDTJGQEJ./0N

Langua
ge
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

resources. In addition, iPads were available
for classes to use online translation tools.
Spanish-language and Mandarin-language
translations were provided for assessments
that do not test English language skills.

We work to recruit staff members with
second language skills.

We refined our English as a new Language
document that highlighted the BUGS
approach and translated it into the major
languages. We arefined a handout for
SPED services that was also translated into
the major languages. BUGS ELL students
made edit suggestions for these through a
project.

We use the ELL Enrollment and Identification
Compliance Checklist from the New York City
Charter Center to ensure that we are
providing best practices for ELLs. Staff
attend ELL Consortium professional
development opportunities.

Classes were co-taught with one general
education and one special education
certified

teacher. Special education and

general education teachers had regular
planning meetings.

Depending on their specific needs, SWD
received push-in academic support, push-in
and pull-out counseling services, push-in and
pull-out speech services, and push-in and
pull-out hearing services.

As needed, classrooms offered assistive
technology for class work and assessments
and teachers modified classroom materials
to meet the needs of student IEPs.

As needed, BUGS provided Functional
Behavior Analyses and Behavior Intervention
Plans. BUGS ensured that teachers followed
the

specifications outlined in a student’s IEP,
including management of needs in the
classroom, testing accommodations for all
assessments, special transportation, one-to-
one

paraprofessionals, and/or nurse services.
We created a handout that covers our
services for SPED students that was also
translated into the major languages. Staff
received on-going professional development
in the areas of special education service

4/5

student and family engagement work that
the ENL Coordinator, Parent Coordinator,
Counselors and all staff are doing. Further
engage current ELL students in project work
that they share with staff and families.

We are increasing our level of membership
service with the Special Education
Collaborative to further expand professional
development opportunities and supports for
our staff.


mailto:LFD@'J./0NJED@ADEHJGQFGJGEFEQED@JHGLLGSEH
mailto:GQEJMFCGDJLFDJAFJE@'J./0NJK??J@GAHEDG

delivery and school culture/discipline in
relation to students' academic development
and IEP needs.
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2017-2018 Classroom Teacher and
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2017-2018 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2017; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2017 through June
30, 2018; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018
using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of
Teachers on Teachers Teachers Filling Teachers Added  Classroom
6/30/17 Departed 7/1/17 Vacant Positions in New Positions Teachers on

- 6/30/18 7/1/17 - 6/30/18 7/1/17 - 6/30/18 6/3018
29.9 12 12 3 32.65

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table
FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE
Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative
Positions on Departed 7/1/17  Filling Vacant Added in New Positions on
6/30/17 - 6/30/18 Positions 7/1/17  Positions 7/1/17 6/30/18
- 6/30/18 - 6/30/18

2.85 0 0 0 2.85

1/3



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

With our support of work/family balance, one teacher went from FT to .75FTE after having baby, which
affects the calculation above.

Not included in Table #1 above are four FT teachers who were hired after 6/30/17, but left prior to
6/30/18. We felt that their inclusion would incorrectly skew any rates or percentages generated, since
they would be included in the teachers departing and filling positions data points, but not in the first or
last boxes.

Of note is that two teachers returned to BUGS after having left. In past years, teachers left teaching
positions but assumed non-teaching Outreach positions.

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH
system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Yes
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http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/

Thank you
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ﬁ Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers

FTE Count of All Teachers 32.65
Certified and Uncertified) as of

6/30/18

FTE Count of All Certified 21.75

Teachers as of 6/30/18

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each
column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers
would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include
paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants.

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be
counted only once.
FTE Count
1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6-30-18) 10.9

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching 4.9
experience (6-30-18)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or
tenure track college faculty (6-30-18)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6-30-18)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 6
experience (6-30-18)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6-30-18)

Thank you.
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BROOKLYN

URBAN GARDEN

SCHOOL

MIDDLE SCHOOL FOR GRADES 6-8

2017 — 2018 School Year
BUGS Organizational Chart

Board of Trustees

Director of
Finance
Digant Bahl (ASNY)

N
r Executive Director
i L Susan Tenner l
J
( Director of Operations ( Principal
Lydia Bailey L Linda Rosenbury

[

Assistant Principal
Jane Steffen

|

Assistant Principal

Wynette Caesar

Inclusion Coordinator
Temeka Osborne- Godbolt

Guidance Counselor
Olivia Heffernan

Bookkeeper Operations
Rasheeda Jackson Manager
(ASNY) Cay Tolson
Outreach Operations Office

Coordinator
Kimberly Coulter

Coordinator
Elsie Martinez

Coordinator
Lacresha Pierre

Cafeteria Assistant
Tonya Brown

Custodian / Porter
Odain Brissett
(Liberty)

Paras and Related Services
ExecuSearch and other
agency provided staff

Guidance Counselor

Anali Chavez

Dean of Students
Dameon
Muhammad

Dean of Students
Lucie Davis

Teaching Faculty

(some reporting directly to the 2 Assistant Principals and others reporting directly to

the Principal)

6th

Shirleen Brown (SpED)
Lauren H (SpEd)

Anela F. (Gen. Ed)
Shanyn Rubenstein (Gen. Ed)
Tim R. (Gen. Ed)

Jess N (Gen. Ed)
Caroline M. (Gen. Ed)
7!'\

Michelle B (Gen. Ed)
Georgeanne (SpEd)
Lauren D. (SpEd)
Georgia W (SpEd)

8!'\

Tim B. (Gen. Ed)

Dana D (SpEd)

Gene S. (Gen. Ed)
Anika Y. (Gen. Ed)
Aaron L. (Gen. Ed)

Academic Program

Supply & Events
Coordinator
Corina Cowen

Coordinator

Harriet Brown (SpEd)
Laura C (Gen. Ed)
Callie Q (SpEd)
Zsazita W. (Gen. Ed)

Josh C (Gen Ed.)
Laura K. (Gen. Ed)

Hilary S (Gen. Ed)
Jaime D. (Gen. Ed)
Jessica C. (Gen. Ed)
May M. (Gen. Ed)

Aaron M. (Gen. Ed)
Susan G. (Gen. Ed)
Kelly C (SpEd)
Breanne C (SpEd)
David G. (SpEd)




Calendar: 2018-19 Calendar
Academic Year: 2018-19

Calendar

August 2018 September 2018 October 2018
S M Tu w Th F S S M Tu w Th F S S M Tu w Th F
1 1X 2 X 3X 4 X 5X 6
5X | 6X | 7x | 8 7 | 8H* | onN* | 10x [ 11x [ 12X | 13
13X | 14X | 15 14 15 X 16 X 17 X 18 X 19X | 20
20X | 21X | 22 21 22 X 23 X 24 X 25 X 26 X | 27
23 24 X 25 X 26 X 27 X | 28X | 29 28 29 X 30 X 31X
30
November 2018 December 2018 January 2019
S M Tu w Th F S M Tu w Th F S S M Tu w Th F S
1X | 2x | 3 1 | 1H* | 2x | 3x | ax [5*
7 X 8 X 2 3X 4 X 5X 6 X 7 X 8 6 7 X 8 X 9 X 10X | 11X | 12
9 10 X 11 X 12 X 13 X 14 X 15 13 14 X 15X 16 X 17 X 18 X 19
22 20 23X | 24X | 25X | 26
29 * 27 28 X 29 X 30X | 31X
February 2019 March 2019 April 2019
S M Tu w Th F S M Tu w Th F
1X 2
6 X 7 X 3 4 X 5X 6 X 7 X 8 X 9
10 11 X 12 X 13 X 14 X 15 X 16
17 18 X 19 X 20 X 21 X 22 X 23
24 25 X 26 X 27 X 28 X 29 X 30
31
May 2019 June 2019
S M Tu w Th F S S M Tu w Th F S
| 1HD* | 2HD* | 3HD* | 4 1
5| 6x | 7X | 8X 9 X 10X | 11 2 | 3x | 4H*| 5x 6 X 7% | 8
12 13 X 14 X 15 X 16 X 17 X 18 9 10X | 11X 12 X 13 X 14 X 15
19 20 X 21 X 22 X 23 X 25 16 | 17X | 18X 19 X 20 X 21 X 22
26 | 27H* | 28x | 29x | 30x | 31X 23 | 24x | 25x [ 26 HD* | 27HD* | 28N* | |
Total number of school days: 184 days |
Total time in school (adjusted for half days): 176 days
Attendance Key
X | Instructional School Day | N Not in Attendance | H Holiday
TI | Teacher Institute HD Half Day ED Emergency Day
FI | Full Day Inservice AOG | Act of God Day WFS | Improvement Day
S | Strike MD Make-up Day RO Religious Observance




FIRE DEPARTMENT

9 METROTECH CENTER BROOKLYN, N.Y, 11201-3857

BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTI{ON

Public Buildings Unlt
DATE: 07.11.2017,

PREMISES
Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School y Brooklyn Urban Garden Charter School
500 19 st 500 19 str
Brooklyn NY 11213 Brooklyn NY 11215
To Whom It May Conceérn:

" The New York City Fire Department (“FDNY”), Bureau of Fire Preveatlon, Public Buildings Unit conducted an
inspection of the above-referenced premises on (1.23.2017 '

_XXX_The inspection did not reveal any violations that FDNY's Public Buildings Unit is anthorized
to ingpect and enforce.

~_The inspection resulfed in issuance of violations of the Fire Code or other laws, rules or regulations
that FDNY"s Public Buildings Unit is authorized to inspect and enforce. :

€

e As of ' documents were submitted to FDNY as proof of corTection, and such correction was desmed
acceptable to FDNY '

. The inspection, and a review of premises records,lhas disclosed that the premises may not be in compliance with
the lawful occupancy established by the New York City Depariment of Buildings.

This letier shall not be construed to be a permit for, or an approval of the premises, FDNY does not certity that the
premises is free from any violation for which it has not inspected, in accordance with its standard inspection protocols.
‘This letter shall not prevent FDNY from inspecting the promises at a later date, requiring the comection of any
deficiencies its finds at the premises, and/or issuing violations against the premises for conditions that do not comply with
the Fire Code or other laws, rules or regulations.

Tomasz Korbas, Supervising Inspector, PBU

Examined by:

T8/18 Hovd Nnad 8TOTEEEETL L@ipT LTBE/T11/40
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‘BUILDINGS  Certificate of Occupancy
CO Number: 301573161F

This certifies that the premises described herein conforms substantially to the approved plans and specifications and to the
requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations for the uses and occupancies specified. No change of use or occupancy
shall be made unless a new Certificate of Occupancy is issued.  This document or a capy shall be available for inspection at the
building at all reasonable times.

A. Borough: Brooklyn Block Number: 00889 Certificate Type: Final
Address: 500 19 STREET Lot Number(s): 1 Effective Date:  10/17/2005
Building ldentification Number (BIN): 3017307

Special District: None Building Type:  Altered

This Certificate supercedes CO Number(s): Nohe

For zoning Iot metes & bounds, please see BiSWeb.

B. Construction classification: OLD CODE: 1 Number of stories: 3
Building Occupancy Group classification: G Height in feet: 58
Muitiple Dwelling Law Classification: HAEA Number of dwelling units: 21

C. Fire Protection Equipment:
None associated with this filing.

D. Type and number of open spaces:
None associated with this filing.

E. This Certificate is issued with the following legal limitations:
None

Borough Comments: None

s B =
Borouigh Comiemissinner E .
Broakiyn i M .

Borough Commissioner Commissioner
DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE
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ggﬂ, Certificate of Occupancy

CO Number: 301573161F

Permissible Use and Occupancy

Building Building Zoning

Maximum Live load | Code Code dwelling or
Floor persons Ibs per | habitable occupancy |rooming Zoning
From To permitted sq.ft. | rooms group units use group Description of use
CEL 664 100 TG T3 SCHOOL & BOILER ROOM
001 908 100 G 3 SCHOOL
002 896 120 G 3 SCHOOL
003 257 40 30 G 27 3 SCHOOL, RECTORY

END OF SECTION

Botough Commisslpnar ' ’
Prooklyn 1 B o W e ey
Borough Commissioner Commissioner

END OF DOCUMENT 301573161/060 10/17/2005 16:10:49 AM
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